FOI177 Response

Request

Dear Sir/Madam

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 may | kindly request the following information about
your IT Infrastructure Information. The information needed is as follows:

1.

SECURITY / CYBERSECURITY:
What SEIM (Security Event and Incident Management) solution is used by your organisation?

When does your SEIM platform license subscription come up for renewal?

If the SEIM (Security Event and Incident Management) solution was purchased via third
party, please disclose the contracting party’s details?

Do you outsource your security management to a third party (managed security service
provider)? If so, can you disclose the name of the managed security service provider.

When does the current service contract from the current managed security service provider
end?

Can you provide the email address of the individual that is responsible for your IT Security?

ICO - breaches:
How many cyber security breaches has your organisation had over the past 2 years



Response

1.

SECURITY / CYBERSECURITY:
What SEIM (Security Event and Incident Management) solution is used by your
organisation?

Currently the Trust is not using a SEIM solution.
When does your SEIM platform license subscription come up for renewal?
Not applicable — please refer to the response provided for question 1.

If the SEIM (Security Event and Incident Management) solution was purchased via third
party, please disclose the contracting party’s details?

Not applicable — please refer to the response provided for question 1.

Do you outsource your security management to a third party (managed security service
provider)? If so, can you disclose the name of the managed security service provider.

The Trust does not outsource security management to a third party.

When does the current service contract from the current managed security service
provider end?

Not applicable — please refer to the response provided for question 4.

Can you provide the email address of the individual that is responsible for your IT
Security?

Please note that a Section 40 exemption has been applied to this question, this is because
the response will pertain to personal information. With this in mind, the email address of
the individual responsible for the Trust’s IT security cannot be provided.

ICO - breaches:
How many cyber security breaches has your organisation had over the past 2 years?

Over the past 2 years there has been Nil (0) cyber security breaches at the Trust.



